
 

City Of Pittsburgh  

Ed Gainey, Mayor 

 

June 26, 2024 

Rachel Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Relations 
414 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
 
RE: Request for Waiver  
 

1. PROJECT: Eviction Mediation Programming 
2. Company: Just Mediation Pittsburgh (JMP) 

City Code: 177A.06A (2) Waiver – Sole Source   
       
Dear Ms. Shepherd 

The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds 
it satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for Just Mediation Pittsburgh (JMP) 

  As the only provider of eviction mediation services in the City of Pittsburgh, 
JMP’s services are essential for tenants to receive the support necessary to move 
forward with their housing providers and keep people in their homes.  
JMP will provide quarterly reporting on the number of housing providers and tenants 
who receive the fair housing information, including those who received the information 
multiple times as a part of multiple eviction mediation proceedings. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Chuck Durham 
Diversity Business Manager 
City of Pittsburgh 
(412) 255-8804 
 
cc: Courtney Smith 
 
 



  
  

  
 

 

 


